Jason Castillo

From: Scott Wilson <scott.wilson@alanjay.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 6:23 PM

To: Jason Castillo

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY NEEDS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jason -

We are already quoting 2025’s. Ford decided to skip 2024 order entry and move directly on to 2025. We
should be able to order them around the end of October and would anticipate April arrival.

| know one of the other Florida dealers claims to have stock, but | have also heard his install shop is light years
behind.

Let me know if you would like a quote.
Regards,

SW

From: Jason Castillo

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Scott Wilson

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY NEEDS

Scott,

Sorry for the delay in responding back to. | know my original request mentioned 2024 vehicles, but I'm actually looking
to see if you can provide a quote for 2023 Interceptors. Below are the specs we need.

Thank you,
Jason

K8A | 2023 Ford Interceptor Utility

99C | 3.0L V6 EcoBoost Engine

44U | 10-Speed Automatic Transmission

Front Headlamp Prep

86T | Rear Taillight Prep Package

43D | Dark Car Feature

60A | Factory Grill, Lamp, Siren & Speaker Wiring
51T | Factory Pillar Mounted LED Spotlight
Voice Activated Bluetooth

55F | Keyless Entry Fob

76R | Reverse Sensing

52T | Class III Trailer Tow Lighting Package

76P | Pre-Collision Assist w/Pedestrian Detection




Factory Rear View Camera

18D | Global Lock/Unlock

59B | Keved Alike

17A | Rear Auxiliary Air Conditioning

Factory Invoice

Government Price Concession Discount

4.27% Contract Discount

Whelen 54" Legacy Blue/Blue Lightbar with Full White Take Down, Blue/Blue with Full
Amber Rear Traffic Advisor, (2) S/T/T Modules, GSPPHOTO Photocell, Add CRUISE
Mode, Whelen Carbide CORE X Siren Controller with Vehicle to Vehicle Sync,100 Watt
Speaker with Mounting Bracket, (4) Whelen Vertex Blue LED's Mounted in Headlight &
Taillights Add CRUISE MODE, (2) Whelen DUO I2E Blue/White ION's Mounted Forward
in Grill Area with Blue and White alternating flash for warning, White override for
takedown and airhorn, Blue Add CRUISE MODE, (2) Whelen TRIO Red/Blue/White
ION's Mounted horizontally on black trim above license plate, Blue flash for warning and
Blue cruise function, Red brake override, White reverse override, (2) Whelen Blue/Blue
ION's Mounted in 1/4 Glass Blue flash for warning Add CRUISE MODE, Whelen DUO
Blue/White Tracers Mounted in Running Board Area, Havis C-1012 Interceptor Utility
Console with Dual Cup Holder, Arm Rest, (2) 12V Qutlets, Dual USB Plug and all needed
Faceplates, Havis C-MD-112 11" Slide Out Locking Swing Arm with Motion Adapter, 97dB
Back Up Alarm, Go Rhino Partition with Center Sliding Window with Screen and
Recessed Panel, Hard Rear Prisoner Seat with Outboard Buckles & Mesh Rear Partition,
Steel Rear Window Bars, Key West POLICE Graphics, Undercoating, Bartow Ford Raised
Rear Weapons Vault, Deep Window Tint, Bartow Ford Custom Installation, Install
Customer Supplied Radio & Antenna, Delivery to your Location

Captain Jason Castillo
Administrative Bureau

Key West Police Department
1604 N. Roosevelt Blvd.

Key West, FL 33040

(305) 809-1084
jeastillo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov

From: Scott Wilson <scott.wilson@alanjay.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 5:41 PM

To: Jason Castillo <jcastillo@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Cc: Christy Self <CHRISTY.SELF@ALANJAY.COM>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY NEEDS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jason -

Good afternoon. | received your request for vehicle quote, do you have a detailed specification that you can
send for us to quote with?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,



Scott Wilson
863-402-4234

From: Wandaliz Morales

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:16 AM

To: 'Chris Wilson' ; 'Christy Self' ; 'Scott Wilson '
Subject: Fleet Sales



